Biazar, Shahab

From: Biazar, Shahab C]/ . >
Sent:  Friday, May 10, 2013 9:14 AM l//f ‘ 6)7

To: 'Jeff Mulbery’

Cc: 'Noah Shumate (noahs@dpsdesign.org)’; ‘'mimib@dpsdesign.org’; Cherne, Curtis
Subject: RE: CNM ATC Project

Hi,

If you would please send me a PDF copy of the landscaping plan for our file.

~ Please also make sure that no volume will be lost when placing the landscaping rocks. If you are lowering the
bottom of the pond 1 and placing 3” or more of landscaping rocks or placing more on the slopes that what is coming
out may reduce the historical ponding volume.

Thanks and have a nice weekend.

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Pianning Department

Development & Building Services Division
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albugquerque, NM 87102

t 505-924-3695

f 505-924-3864

From: Jeff Mulbery [mailto:jmulbery@bhinc.com]
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 8:10 AM

To: Biazar, Shahab

Cc: Noah Shumate (noahs@dpsdesign.org); mimib@dpsdesign.org; Cherne, Curtis
Subject: CNM ATC Project

Shahab,

Regarding to old Motorola site at Alameda between Jefferson and Washington {C17/D9); per our conversation yesterday, and

vour phone message, it is our understanding that COA Hydrology will not require a Grading and Drainage Plan submittal for
the removal of approximately 1 acre of sod and replacement with rock mulch/xeriscaping.

The finished grade along the top of the ponds shall remain the same. The finished grade of the bottom of the pond shall
remain the same, or preferably be lowered by an 1” or so in strategic places. Also, Water Harvesting will be designed into the
project, especially at the upper level, where appropriate and useful. '

Thank you for your cooperation.
Please let me know if | have misstated any of this.

Have a good day.

Jeff Mulbery, P.E., LEED AP BD+C
Vice President
Community Development and Planning

Bohannan A Huston

5/10/2013



Courtyard |

7500 Jefferson St. NE ;..
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335

www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798.7988 toll free: 800.877.5332

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail
immediately.

5/10/2013
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DEMOLITION PLAN
EDE I

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WVATH THE SITE TO O8TAIN A SOLID
UNDERSTANDING OF EXISTING CONDITIONS BOTH ON SITE AND ADJACENT TO
THE SITE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY AFFECT SCHEDULING OF WORK, INCLUDING
DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS, WHILE THE FACILITY 1S IN UEE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING SAFETY MEASURES TO
PROTECT PEDESTRIANS, VEHICLES, AND ALL EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO
REMAIN,

3. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. NOT ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES APPEAR ON THIS SHEET. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
VERIFYING ALL EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS BEFORE EXCAVATING.

4. THIS PROJECT CONTAINS NO SURVEY, GRADING, OR DRAINAGE PLANS. THE
INTENT OF THE PROJECT IS TO MAINTAIN EXISTING GRADES AND DRAINAGE
AFTER REMOVAL OF EXISTING MATERIALS AND/OR REPLACEMENT WITH NEW
MATERIALS TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE.

5. THIS PROJECT CONTAINS NO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, OR PLUMBING PLANS.
ALL UTHITIES ARE TO REMAIN INTACT EXCEPT WHERE NOTED FOR IRRIGATION
RENOVATIONS.

8. UNLESS INDICATED, ALL CEMOLITION ITEMS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED
OF LEGALLY OFF SITE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING REFUSE
CONTAINERS TO HANDLE ALL DEBRIS TO BE REMOVED, AS WELL AS ALL FEES
ASSOCIATED WITH REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF REMOVED ITEMS.

7. EVERY PRECAUTION SHALL BE TAKEN TO PROTECT EXISTING BUILDINGS AND
SITE IMPROVEMENTS TO REMAIN.

8. ITEMS NOTED TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED AND REMAIN OPERATIONAL
DURING CONSTRUCTION, ANY DAMAGE TO ITEMS NOTED TO REMAIN DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO COST TO THE
CWNER.

9 FORITEMS TO BE SALVAGED AND PROVIDED TO OVYWNER, CONTRACTOR IS TO
HAUL ITEMS TO OWNER'S DESIGNATED STORAGE AREA

10, ALL EXISTING SITE ITEMS ARE TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED

11. SALVAGE USABLE SOIL FROM DEMOLITION FOR USE AS A LANDSCAPE BERM, SEE
LP-101 FOR LOCATION, GRADES, AND EXTENTS OF BERMING.

12, COORDINATE CONSTHUCTION TIMING WITH SHUT-OFF OF EXISTING IRRIGATION
SYSTEM TO DRY OUT ALL TURF AREAS PRIOR TO ROCK MULCH INSTALLATION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE SHUT-CFF OF EXISTING IRRIGATION WITH
INSTALLATION OF NEW SYSTEM TO ENSURE SURVIVAL OF EXISTING TREES TO
AEMAIN,

13, THE EXISTING SPRAY IRRIGATION SHALL BE CONVERTED TO RUN BUBBLER AND
NETAFIM TYPE SYSTEMS TO MAINTAIN EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN AS WELL AS
PROPOSED LANDSCAPING, SEE LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PLANS.

14 CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE AND PROTECT ANY EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN,
SEE DETAIL C1/LP.501 AND SPECIFICATIONS.

15 CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE EMERGENCY EGRESS FROM EXISTING BUILDINGS
DURING CONSTRUCTION. DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL NOT
IMPAIR EMERGENCY EXITS. _

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL COCORDINATE AND SEQUENCE DEMOLITION AND
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WATH SCHOOL TO ASSURE STUDENT ACCESS TO
FACILITIES AND MINIMIZE DISRUPTION OF SCHCOL ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL SUBMIT A PROJECT SCHEDULE AND WORK SEQUENCE TQ THE SCHOOL
FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

17.I1RRIGATION COMPONENTS SCHEDULED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE CAPPED OFF
AS CLOSE TO THE SOURCE AS POSSIBLE AND COMPLETELY REMOVED. UTILITY
DEMOLITION INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: CONDUIT, PIPE, WARES,
ANCHORS, TIES, ETC. EXISTING IRRIGATION COMPONENTS AND STUB-QUTS TO
REMAIN SHALL BE DOCUMENTED ON SURVEYED AS-BUILT DRAWINGS THAT
SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE OYWNER AT CONTRACT CLOSE OUT,
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL SERVICES TO
BUILDINGS ADJACENT TO THE SITE REMAIN OPERATIONAL. IF SERVICE FOR
ADJACENT BUILDINGS ARE POTENTIALLY AFFECTED, THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING THE TIMING AND DURATION WITH THE
OWNER.

Dekker/Perich/Sabatini
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OSHEET KEYED NOTES

EXISTING SHRUBS TO BE REMOVED.
EXISTINGTOP EDGE OF DBRAINAGE BASIN AREA.
EXISTING CULVERT PIPES TO REMAIN.
EXISTING HEDGE TO BE REMOVED.
NOT USED.
EXISTING STORMWATER OUTLET TC REMAIN.
EXISTING WILLOW HEDGE TO BE REMOVED.
EXISTING STORMWATEHR AUNDOWN STRUCTURE TO REMAHN.
EXISTING SIGNAGE TO REMAIN.
. EXISTING SITE FURNISHINGS TO BE REMOVED AND RETURNED TO OWNER.
. PROPERTY /R.O.W. LINE.
EXISTING STORM INLET TO REMAIN.

STENDU AN
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DEMOLITION PLAN

95% REVIEW - CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
4700 ALAMEDA BLVD NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87113

LEGEND

ATC TURF REMOVAL AND LANDSCAPE RENOVATION
CENTRAL NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE - ATC BUILDING

AREA OF SCGD AND SCILL REMOVAL TO 2° DEPTH.

AREA OF TURF TO DRY-DUT WITH SQD, SOIL, AND/OH
STEEL EDGING REMOVAL AT EDGE OF SIDEWALKS AND
CURBS. SEE D1/AND B2AP-501 FOR REMOVAL DETAILS.

AREA OF ROCK MUL.CH, LANDSCAPE FABRIC,
STEEL EDGING, SHRUBS, AND/XOR STUMPS 7O
BE REMOVED.

AREA OF SOD AND SOH.
REMOVAL, 8" DEPTH,

AREA OF SO0 AND SOX.
REMOVAL, 12 DEFTH.

o S St e W LIMITS OF WORK.

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

svMaOL COMMON NANE
LONDON PLANE TREE
SUMMIT ASH
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LP-101

P0185905
ORAWN BY:
NS
CHECXED BY:
MB

DATE:
8132013

BROWN

187 - 247 AVERAGE DIA. MOSS
ROCK RETAINING BOULDERS,

BROWN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN AND BE PROTECTED

CRUSHER FINES MULCH 2° DEPTH
N DRAINAGE BASIN, 3° DEPTH
OUTSIDE DRAINAGE BASIN

6" - 8" DIA, ROCK MULCH AT 12°
34" DIA. ROCK MULCH AT 3° DEPTH

DEPTH
18" - 36° AVERAGE DIA. MOSS
ROCK LANDSCAPE BOULDERS,

COMMON NAME

SCOTCH BRODM

APACHE PLUME

BLUE MIST SPIREA
TURPENTINE BUSH
DESERT SAGE

DAMIANTTA

COMMON NAME

1 DAL ANGULAR ROCK
MULCH AT 2° DEPTH

4" . 68" DIA, ROCK MULCH AT 8-
DEPTH

COLOR

COLOR

LONDON PLANE TREE

COMMON NAME
RAYWOOD ASH
DESERT WILLOW
VALLEY COTTONWOOD
FERNBUSH

COMMON NAME
SUMMIT ASH
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O SHEET KEYED NOTES

LANDSCAPE BERM AREA, APPROX. 12° HEIGHT FROM FINISHED

DRAINAGE AND CUT BACK DAMAGED PVC PIPE TO MATCH ANGLE OF
GRADE, TYP,

FINISHE D GRADE.

EXISTING DRAINAGE QUTLET WITH NEW ROCK BLANKET, SEE DETAIL
LIMITS OF WORK.

C2A P-501. CUT BACK DAMAGED PVC PIPE AND REPLACE WITH NEW.

5. EXISTING DRAINAGE OUTLET WITH NEW BOCK BLANKET, SEE DETAIL
C2AP-501. CLEAR SOIL AWAY FROM QUTLET TO PROVIDE POSITIVE

EXISTING TOP EOGE OF DRAINAGE BASIN AREA.,

2. PROPERTY LINE.

RETAINING BOULDERS, SEE D2AP-501

el

ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS SHALL USE SPECIFIED MULCH AND FABRIC UNLESS
NO LANDSCAPE EDGING IS TO BE INSTALLED FOR THIS PROJECT. LINES SHOWN
BETWEEN MULCH TYPES ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

D SOIL AMENDMENTS SHALL BE USED FOR PLANT MATERIAL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

OTHERWASE NOTED,

ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COVERED WITHMUWLCH

OVER FRLTER FABRIC.
FOR LANDSCAPE DETANS SEE LP-501,
F. FOH PLANTING AND MATERIALS SCHEDULE SEE LP-501.

3. EXISTING CULVERT PIPES TO REMAIN.

EERLELRRR

G. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE TREES TO REMAIN.
MULCHES AND BOULDERS

ACCENTS

SHRUBS

E0@Pooo0 o

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

TREES
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CURB, SEE PLANS SEE NOTE #1 PROPOSED
FOR LOCATIONS SOIL TO BE FIMSHGRADEOF  poygs; SYMBOL EST. QTY. COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME INSTALLED SIZE  HEIGHT WIDTH  WATERREQ.
REMOVED ;”;i::m” ! ?r?IIIEII.EE PLtCEMEHT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO |
S o » T ’
EXISTING SUBGRADE 2. RETENTION OF SOILS MAY OCCUR DEPENDING ON PLACEMENT. SOIL RETENTION SHALL 13 DESERT WILLOW Chilopsis lineans 24" BOX, MULTI-TRUNK 20,00  25.00 Low Water Use
/- GRADE /41 TOREMAIN NOT EXCEED 12* ./ ,
e ,--—-'"';bﬁﬂ___gi e 3. SEE CULP-O01 FOR SIZE ANO TYPE OF BOULDERS. |
— Z === 6 RAYWOOD ASH Fraxinus angustifolia oxycarpa 2°CAL.B&B 3000  30.00 Low Water Use
‘4 . 2 -----:.I.r-m I_ — I | : I — - J . . .
SN, g R -- I 7
il T T T T T T T =
B 11— N 2 | EERE 3 VALLEY COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides var. wislizenii 2" CAL. B&B 45,00  35.00 Medium WaterUse | == .
. = P ——m ANGULAR BOULDER, 18°-24" | | =1
+ f- o L 1 SIZES, BURY 1 YO § DEPTH T i 82
NOTE: A —f T : Of BOULDER. __-:i W 3 g I:,I
1. FINISH GRADE OF LANDSCAPE MATERIALS TO BE 1° BELOW TOP OF ADJACENT ; 1 . S e e e e — =k E 2 E R
CONCRETE AT LANDSCAPE AREAS. SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS AND C3/LP-501 . eyt bt = EXISTING GRADE. SHRUBS | -y ; 2 %
FOR MATERIAL LOCATIONS, TYPES, AND DEPTHS. = 4 — =1 54§
? goL oot sl sc o O CotsTE Aote L cotcreTe , e sunc SYWBOL  EST.GTY.  COMMONNAME BOTANICAL NAME NSTALEDSZE FEIGHT WDTH  WATERREQ |
DISTURBED TO 85% {
SOIL REMOVAL AT O 68 SCOTCH BROOM Cylisus scoparius 5
gallon 4.00 6.00 Low Water Use
CONCRETE EDGE RETAINING BOULDER iaria millefol
Chamaebatiaria millefolium -
D1 1172 = 1-0° 127 18" D2 A4 = 10 3 @ 60 FERNBUSH (Torr.) Maxim 5 gallon 5.00 6.00 Low Water Use
m—— ) {
RIPLNE &8 47 APACHE PLUME Fallugia paradoxa 5 galion 500 500  LowWaterUse
EXTENT OF TREE )
"I PROTECTION ZONE T .
; |~ EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN | {% 79 BLUE MIST SPIREA Caryopteris x clandonensis 5 gallon 400 400  LowWaterUse
| | AR A8 GER B e MULCH PER DRAVVINGS AND
I , FABRIC AS PER P SPECIFICATIONS, SEE PLANS @ 33 TURPENTINE BUSH Ericameria laricifolia 5 gallon 300 400  LowWalerUse
I UNCHANGED WITHIN EXISTING STORMWATER
I TREE PROTECTION QUTLET / RUNDOWN, SEE : e
i ZONE UMLESS THE PLMSFORLOCATONS O, 19 DESERT SAGE Salvia dorri 5 galion 200 300  LowWalerUse
| DRAINAGE BOUNDARY. 12 DEPTH, SEE C3/LP-501 - .
g SEE NOTE 1 1 DEPTH, SEE canp 2 58 DAMIANITA Chrysactinia mexicana . 5 gallon 200 200  LowWaterUss
3 ovenorvocs | B
. MULCH WITHIN TREE T - _
; oI = ACCENTS ___ _
! LAN MATERIAL {TF -
I IS INSTALLED 3 SYMBOL EST. QTY. ~ COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME INSTALLED SIZE  HEIGHT - WIDTH  WATER REQ.
; K 66 BEARGRASS Nolina microphyla 5 gallon 300 400  LowWaterUss
-
NOTES.
D DA SO S AT MULCHES AND BOULDERS
' VARIES, SEE PLANS
2 EEEBTIIEEEF:IEEITFECTIDN SPECIFICATIONS FOR REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO i T SYMBOL EST. QTY' DESCRIPTION %
ROOT PROTECTION _ — 0
: =
1. TREE PROTECTION 55, ROCKBLANKET CRUSHER PGS LR CLORTIPE ST MATAL UL o B0L051
) e e e 68 TONS 2" DEPTH IN DRAINAGE BASIN AREA L] o
IR =|5
WA 65 TONS 3° DEPTH OUTSIDE DRAINAGE BASIN AREA =1 ==
: - Ol «
NOTE: Y {* SIZE ROCK MULCH. COLOR/TYPE: TAMPICO PINK. INSTALL AT 2° DEPTH. AVAILABLE FROM BUILDOLOGY, (505) 344-6626. n&|w
LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PLACEMENT n — POND AREA P PLANG FoR Lotntione 3&““ 131 TONS INSTALL OVER FILTER FABRIC. g g % § Yy
EXISTING GRADE " 9 jf = F:
MULEHAS PER LANDSCARE PLAN REMOVED g - 23 TONS 4" TO 6" SIZE ROCK AT 8" DEPTH. COLOR/TYPE: AZTEC GOLD. AVAILABLE FROM ROCKY MOUNTAIN STONE, (505) 345-8518. | o B a 88 -
SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND 2, i e INSTALL OVER FILTER FABRIC. =1
[+ SPECIFICATIONS FOR BOULDER AT = = = = o -
a 0 SIZING. BURY 1/4 DEPTH OF M=il=ll= —[l= 5 - 3 zgu
I LL N = ' —_] -,
3%, [ POULDER. S Pl = '1?*”,]”: _'I;; 15 TONS 6" TO 8" SIZE ROCK AT 12° DEPTH. COLOR/TYPE: AZTEC GOLD. AVAILABLE FROM ROCKY MOUNTAIN STONE, (505) 345-8518. ] g o % =
3 E :\ R IR = =II INSTALL OVER FILTER FABRIC. ZS|< 335
' —II I '. F I-= ".-Ir Bl 7 ErLT ATy ' ::_(I O g
~ I Pt SRADE OF e 246 TONS 3/4" SIZE ROCK MULCH AT 2" DEPTH. COLOR/TYPE: SANTA ANA TAN. INSTALL AT 2" DEPTH. AVAILABLE FROM & 2 9 23
| SUBGRADE TO ROCK MULCH - BUILDOLOGY, (505) 344-6626. INSTALL OVER FILTER FABRIC. =12 & <
Ere A I — T ¢ o | W
=] | A _ oTE > 13 + 36" SIZE LANDSCAPE BOULDERS. COLOR/TYPE: BROWN MOSS ROCK. AVAILABLE FROM BUILDOLOGY, (505) 344-6626. <% Z
« I—Irh':-i'. R T L L 1. SOIL REMOVAL SHALL BE REMOVE 2* OF TURF/ SOIL BlL =2
A “iﬁ T IETE CONSISTENT ALONG ALL © BEGINTAPER OF GRADE 10 ade 25 18°-24" SIZE LANDSCAPE BOULDERS. COLOR/TYPE: BROWN MOSS ROCK. AVAILABLE FROM BUILDOLOGY, (505) 344-6626. > &
8 % =TT =TT I"I". =7 = - EDGES WHERE REMOVAL MEET EXISTING AT 1°0° ) .
QF CONTINUE SPECIFIED \ 'S REQUIRED. SEE DEMO FROM EDGE OF POND oo 32 18"-24" SIZE RETAINING BOULDERS. COLOR/TYPE: BROWN MOSS ROCK. AVAILABLE FROM BUILDOLOGY, (505) 344-6626. = 8
BARRIER FABRIC UNDER —————————————

BOULDERS, MIN. 6" ALL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

SIDES SOIL REMOVAL IN - LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

31 LANDSCAPE BOULDER - POND AREA C3)—s

'E_ﬁ
NOTES ' NOTES:
NOTES: NOTES:
1. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING, ALL MATERIAL SUCH AS CONTAINERS, WIRE, BURLAP, AND i. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING, ALL MATERIAL SUCH AS CONTAINERS, WIRE, BURLAP, AND
ROPE SHALL BE REMOVED WHILE STILL PROTECTING THE INTEGRITY OF THE ROPE SHALL BE REMOVED WHILE STILL PROTECTING THE INTEGRITY OF THE L ROPE St L BE REOVED At B STl PR o ATt e DT oEe 1. PRIOR 70 BACKFILLING, ALL MATERIAL SLCH AS CONTAINERS, YMRE, BURLAP:
ROOTBALL ROOTBALL
THE ROOTBALL THE ROOTBALL
2. BOTTOM OF TREE PITS TO BE COMPACTED TO PREVENT SETTUING 2. BOTTOM OF TREE PITS TO BE COMPACTED TO PREVENT SETTUNG s BOTIOM OF SHAUB PITS T0 BE COMPACTED TO PREVENT SETTLING R L B PITS TO BE COMPACTED T0 PREVENT SETTLING
T ELARE 10 BE FLUSHW o3 TR O B S LM s ROOT FLARE TO BE FLUSH W ROOT FLARE TO BE FLUSH W CRUSHER STORM INLET, TYP.
TREE TO BE ExImPnsé . DG”T”FEME % - T R 1O B L GRADE, REMOVE SOIL TO GRADE, REMOVE SOIL TO gﬁgg :E;-E: SEE PLANS FOR
SETPLUMB : A . WITH GRADE, REMOVE S EXPOSE ROOT FLARE EXPOSE ROOT FLARE OVERF
& SLOPE GRADE AWAY FROM TRUNK _ Al ’ T AR ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL. ROGTBALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL.
- " ' i ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED o TAMP UNDER ROOTBALL AS NEEDED TAMP UNDER RCOTBALL AS NEEDED PER PLANS
3 SOIL, TAMP UNDER ROOTBALL AS SLOPE GRADE AWAY FROM ROTARY TILL PLANT PIT;, REMOVE ROTARY TiLL PLANT PIT; REMOVE
NEEDED ; TRUNK SOIL AT ROOTBALL ONLY. BACKFILL . SOIL AT ROOTBALL ONLY. -
ROTARY TILL PLANT PiT; REMOVE - ls-ill;lé-g;l mﬁ;ﬁn FILTER PER SPECS BACKFILL PER SPECS "
- SOIL AT RCOTBALL ONLY. BACKFIL.L MUL CI—I meﬁ PLANT FABRIC = . ' MULCH PER DWGS. AND SPECS. MULCH PER DWGS, AND SPECS l.,,n-ﬂll
P PER SPECS FINISH MuLCH OVER MAX. 1* DEPTH OVER MAX 1° DEPTH OVER ROOTBALL, - o . ,gﬁ_uﬁ-ﬂ
FILTER FABRIC 5 MULCH PER DRAWINGS AND GRADE o 1 TE FINISH = o" . ROOTBALL, WITH NO MULCH WITH NO MULCH 1“-2" FROM === . =II=II=H= n=ii=
SPECIFICATIONS. MAX. 1*DEPTH  FILTER GRADE RRie Db <27 Ry e ‘
FINISH FABRIC Zt¥ REMOVE SOIL AT ROOT BALL FINISH e L TER FABRIC I
GRADE OVER ROOTBALL, WATH NO AP I ONLY. BACKFILL PER SPECS. |mroacmehetn T Ja S GRADE NOREEN
MULCH 1%-2° FROM TRUNK FLARE 4 '_1?':.:LT-E‘::; _,:i:_- i : -." ." e -'1!‘.1 r s i.ll..-.-.. S o 8 0 Y8 e w0 e e e , : 4°-8° ANGULAR
ERACETC Z e TR AT - b oy b T = -"'_\.. T PR Tl T g P e
= MR R e = . FERR ROUGHUP SIGES OF LR B ’;: ;:;:, rI:-":if' UNDISTURBED SOIL el SR 1~ UNDISTURBED 50IL DE,?TCH“&I;
slli= ulw Py =t POIARS L ‘ OUGH =i | “*" RERE b Ear | = 11} =1, S RS LI ;
= e TR A e e e i e UNDISTURBED SOIL T e e BLANTING PIT THE = AN == 1= TR L e et FILTER FABRIC
; e H T Lk RERER - R =TIl T e S = (== = Hi=l=1= =}k
= SRR i [ son rfw C ™ ._ UNDISTURBED SOIL =)= = =M=NI=N=]=] = === ] Sll== ===
3 TIMES ROOTBALL DIA. | | 2 e o L O
+ EI I—ﬁIII_ T (L UNDISTURBED SOIL 3 TIMES RODTBALL DIA 3 TIMES ROOTBALL DIA
STHIES ROOTBALL DIA 1 - ROCK MULCH

IR:EE _ @ IREE ON SLOPE S @ EI—IRUB I A ,-,,S,.I;.IEUB ON SLOPE _ . ATETORM INLET _ | P-501




